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Code 4g5% AM-24119

Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &k}

MONKEY %

Name #: 4 Age i 31 SAGITTARIUS A B[
Nationality EE= FILIPINO Date of Birth {44 HHA 1992
Gender {51 F Marital Status ZS 4k SINGLE
Education 2/ JUNIOR HIGH Height &5 145 ™
Religion 52%; CATHOLIC Weight 355 45 KG
In the Family No . fE57 /T Son / Age 537 H I /
Brother / Sister "a#hik | - / 2 Daughter / Age % 5i8 H /-85 /
Address ik
Working Experience T{E&KEs
Care of Babies B 5
Care of Toddler HERELN 5 (1-3)
Care of Children | J&EH/NZ (4-12)
Care of Elderly R
Care of Disabled | H&EEEE A+
Care of Bedridden | BERERMNE A1
Care of Pets HEiEEY)
Household Works | Z# v :
Car Washing EL 4
Gardening FIEFEE AM-24113
- — AIRYNM. [
Cooking REE v DELROSARIO| &
Driving HER = :
Overseas Experience J89h T/EKER
Hong Kong T
Singapore sz
Taiwan =0
Malaysia LS it 2 YEARS
Middle East iR QATAR 1 YEAR, SAUDI 2\
Macau AR
Other Hofth Remark &k
Home Country JE {3 SHE IS AIRYN 31 YEARS OF AGE, SINGLE, SHE WORKIN 3
- — COUNTRIES MALAYSIA, QATAR AND SAUDI HER DUTIES
Language Skills 3E=RES TAKING CARE OF CHILDREN AND ELDERLY AND ALSO
Learning Fair Good HOUSEHOLD CHORES IS HER MAIN DUTIES. SHE IS READY TO
Bt e T LEARN NEW THINGS AND THE NEW TASKS WILL BE GIVEN BY
EY3E Mandarin EMPLOYER. FROM HER THREE COUNTRY'S EXPERIENCE SHE
S CAN MANAGE HER TIME ALREADY FROM HER DUTIES GIVEN
[HEE Cantonese BY EMPLOYER. PLEASE GIVE HER A CHANCE TO WORK WITH
s English v




Previous Duties 3E{FT4E 1

Duration T {FHAM] 2017 0 5919 No. to Serve 447 A\ 5 6
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA FINISHED CONTRACT
Care of Babies TR 5 Mths H Care of Toddler HERAZN 5L (1-3) Yrs %
v| Care of Children  BEEH/NMZ (4-12)59 Yrs ji% + | Care of Elderly TS 64,68  Yrs %
Care of Disabled  HEREEEE A1 Yrs % Care of Bedridden [8gERMNA A+
Care of Pets IRRAEEY) v | Household Works 5275
Car Washing BEE Gardening FTHTEE
| Cooking peiin Driving 23
Previous Duties #@BfXTAE 2
Country T {E#h®5 SAUDI Salary T&
Duration T {FHAR 2019 to 2021 No. to Serve 44EF A 5 3
Reason to Leave giiiiA FINISHED CONTRACT
Care of Babies e AR 5 Mths H Care of Toddler HEREST 5 (1-3) Yrs 5%
Care of Children  H&EH/NZ (4-12) Yrs % v | Care of Elderly TEREEE 6870  Yrs %
Care of Disabled B A1 Yrs 5% Care of Bedridden HEEERMNKR A+
Care of Pets IR REY) v | Household Works %75
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FIHRLEE
v | Cooking ZHE Driving Ehp
Previous Duties #{¥TfE 3
Country T {EHt%BE QATAR Salary T&
Duration T_{EHAR] 2021 to 2022 No. to Serve 42 A B 5
Reason to Leave giiJiA EMERGENCY DUE TO FAMILY PROBLEM
Care of Babies TeERER 5 Mths H Care of Toddler TR 5 (1-3) Yrs 5%
Care of Children  BBEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs 5% v | Care of Elderly HEEEE# 72 Yrs 5%
Care of Disabled  IEEAFEE A1 Yrs 5% Care of Bedridden H&gHRMNE A1
Care of Pets THEERFEY) v | Household Works 575
Car Washing VEE Gardening FIEfEE
v | Cooking AEE Driving i
Other Question HAIRE
Yes & No &
1. Doyou eat pork? {RE&GEFEA? v
2. Accept Day-off not on Sunday? #ZEHANEEHIH? v
3. Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEEF1/N%/88 5/ 6] E1E? v
4. Are you afraid of dog or cat? {RerEHfyesh? v
5. Do you smoke? {R&rfifEnE? v
6. Do you drink alcohol? {/R&rig;fHnE? v
7. Have you any prolonged illnesses / undergone surgery?{R7 (0] & BB R /508 - AiiE? v
If Yes 4175:

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.
“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “BL_F &0k} B 55 et (TDEE I TEA N S HmE o 7



